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STATE OF MICHIGAN RECEWED
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH
BUREAU OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS R 2037
BOARD OF MEDICINE

LGH
BurzauofHea ™ Pretasiong
Atmmstraiin
In the Matter of the

Application for Licensure of
File Number: 43-07-104853

JOHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D. Docket Number: 2007-724

FINAL ORDER DENYING LICENSURE

On or about November 3, 2008, John Shannon Sappingtoh, M.D.,
hereafter Petitioner, fled with the Michigan Board of Medicine, hereafter Board, an

application for full licensure fo practice medicine.

On May 21, 2007, the Department of Community Health, Bureau of Health

Professions, filed a Notice of intent to Deny Application for Licensure, charging

Petitioﬁer with having violated sections 16221(a), 16221(b){i), 16221(b)(i),
16221(b)(vi), 16221(b){x) and 16221(l) of the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as

amended; MCL 333.1101 et seq.

On August 17, 2007, following an administrative hearing in the matter, the

adminisirative law judge issued an Amended Proposal for Decision setting forth

recommended findings of fact and conclusions of law it the matter.

The Board, having reviewed the administrative record, considered the

within matter at a regularly scheduled meeting held in Lansing, Michigan, on January
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16, 2008, and accepted the administrative law judge's findings of fact and conclusions

of law contained in the Proposal for Decision specifically finding a violation of section

16221(b)(x), Now therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Petitioner's application for licensure is

DENIED.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be effective on the daie

signed by the Board’s Chairperson or authorized representative, as set forth below.

Dated: ‘f N aieh 3 QOOQ

MICHIGAN BOARD OF MEDICINE

BYM{;& Bﬁmﬁ%)

Melanie B. Brim, Director
Bureau of Health Professions

This is the last and final page of a Final Order Denying Licensure in the matter of John Shannon
Sappington, M.D., File Number 43-07-104853, Docket Number 2007-724, before the Michigan Beard of
Medicine, consisting of two pages, this page included.
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Approved }—
STATE OF MICHIGAN Dater ;. &7
STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS AND RLLES
In the matter of Docket No. 2007-724
John Shannon Sappington, M.D., Agency No. 43-07-104853
Petitioner
' Agency: Department of
Bureau of Health Professions - Community Health
Respondent

Case Type: Infent fo Deny
Board of Medicine

issued and entered

this 24" day of October, 2007 RECEIVED

by Roger E. Winkelman
Administrative Law Judge o7 28 2007

-
AMENDED PROPOSAL FORDECISION  “Eiieiiilammer

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

An application for licensure to practice medicine in the State of Michigan with
supporting documentation was filed on about November 3, 2006 by John Shannon
Shappington (Petitioner). After a review of the application, a Notice of Intent To Peny
Application For Full Licensure was issued on May 21, 2007. Upon a request for a hearing
on the intent to deny, the matter was scheduled for a formal hearing. A hearing was
scheduled to be held on Monday July 30, 2007 at 9:00 a.m. at the State Office of
Administrative Hearings & Rules of the Department of Labor & Economic Growth, Cadillac
Place, 2" Floor Annex, Room 2-700, 3026 West Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan, and
the same proceeded as scheduied. Roger E. Winkelman presided as Administrative L_aw

Judge. C. Patrick Murray, Attorney at Law appeared for Petitioner. Petitioner, Elise

o it b i s « nb
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" Guttierrez (Psychological Therapist), and Dr. Susan M. Stein appeared as witnesses on

behalf of Petitioner. Jack Blumenkopf, Assistant Attorney General appeared on behalf of

Respondent,

ISSUES AND APPLICABLE LAW

The generalissue presented is whether Petitioner meets the requirements of

the Michigan Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as amended, MCL 333.1101 ef seq.

-+(Code), for issuance. of.a license fo.practice medicine in the State of Michigan: - The

specific issues are whether Petifioner meets the requirement of Section 1 é174(1)(b) ofthe -

Code, and whether Petitioner violated Section 6107(3) of the Code, as well as Sections

16221(a), 16221(b)(i), 16221(b)(iil), 16221 (b)(vi), 16221(b)(x), and 16221()) of the Code.

Sec. 16174. (1) An individual who is licensed or registered
under this article shall meet all of the following
requirements:

(b) Be of good moral character.

Sec. 16221 provides: The departiment may investigate
activities refated to the practice of a health profession by a
licensee, a registrant, or an applicant for licensure or
registration. The department may hold hearings,
administer oaths, and order relevant testimony to be taken
and shall report ifs findings to the appropriate disciplinary
subcommittee. The disciplinary subcommittee shall
proceed under section 16226 if it finds that 1 or more of
the following grounds exist:

(a) A violation of general duty, consisting of negligence or
failure to exercise due care, including negligent delegation
to or supervision of employees or other individuals,
whether or not injury results, or any conduct, practice, or
condition that impairs, or may impair, the ability to safely
and skillfully pracfice the health profession.

(b} Personal disqualifications, consisting of 1 or more of
the following:
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EXHIBITS

Exhibit

(iiy Subject fo sections 16165 to 16170a, substance abuse
as defined in section 6107.

(iii) Mental or physical inability reasonably related tc and
adversely affecting the licensee's ability to practice in a
safe and competent manner.

(vi) Lack of good moral character.

{x) Final adverse administrative action by a licensure,
registration, disciplinary, or certification board involving
the holder of, or an applicant for, a license or registration
regulated by another state or a ferritory of the United

7" States, By ‘the United States militaiy, by the federal

government, or by another country. A certified copy of the
record of the board is conclusive evidence of the final
action.

(I} Failure to meet 1 or more of the requirements for
licensure or registration under section 16174.

Petitioner offerad the following exhibits for consideration at the hearing:

Description

Resume of Petitioner
Petitioner's Medical School Diploma

Petitioner's Physician Educational Limited Llcense for the State Of Machngan
effectwe August 1, 2006 _

Health Professional Recovery Program Monitoring Agreement and Status
Report

Updated Monitoring by First Lab

Affidavit of Thomas Haynes, MD

Discharge Summary from The William J. Farley Center at Williamsburg PI.
Follow up Drug Screens 2005

Material and Drug Screens re: North Carolina 2001-2005
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10 Professional Documents
11 " North Carolina Consent Order August 18, 2006
12 Quarterly Evaluations for Petitioner in Resident Program at Wayne State
University and Detroit Medical Center.
13 Curriculum Vitae for Petitioner's Witness Dr. Susan M. Stein
Respondent did not offer any exhibits for consideration at the hearing:
FINDINGS OFFACT e e

On May 3, 2006 Petitioner filed with the Board an application for an
educational fimited medical license in the State of Michigan. Petitioner included additional
information with the application, (and admitted by Petitioner at this hearing). as follows:

On December 23, 1995, the New York State Board for Professional Medical
Conduct, héreinafter New York Board, issued a Surrender Order, which accepted
Petitioner's voluntary surrender of his license to practice medicine in the State of New
York. Petitioner’s surrender of his license was based on g Statement of Charges issued by
the New York Board on December 4, 1995, The Statement of Charges set forth

-Petitioner’s histor-y of substance abuse issues, and his misrepresentations on reside_ncy
and fellowship applications and on 3 ticensure application.

On March 13, 1998, the Rhode island Board of Medical Licensure and
Discipline, hereinafter Rhode Island Board, issued a Consent Order, which accepted
Petitioner’s voluntary surrender of his license to practice medicine in Rhode island. The
Consent Order was based on the aforementioned New York Board action.

On March 23, 1996, the North Carolina Medical Board, hereinafter, North

Carolina Board, issued an Order of Summary Suspension of License and Nofice of
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Charges against Petitioner as a result of the aforementioned actions in New York and
Rhode island. On March 23, 1999, the North Carolina Board issued a Notice of Dismissal
in resolution of the matter, based on Petitioner’s voluntary surrender of his license to
practice medicine in North Carolina. -

On February 21, 2001, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order
which reinstated Petitioner a license to practice medicine. The Consent Order required
..that Petitioner maintain. compliance.with his North Caraclina Physicians Health Program
monitoring agreement, and abstain from all mood-aitering substances.

On December 19, 2002, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order,
suspending Petitioner's license indefinitely, bases on his continued substance abuse
issues.

On January 10, 2008, while Petitioner’s license remained suspended, the
North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order which reprimanded Petitioner and required
him to abstain from all mood-altering substances based upon his continued history of
substance abuse.

On August 1, 2008, Petitioner was granted an educational limited medical
license by the Stale of I;flichigan Medical Board based, in part, on positive reports of
Petitioner's recovery‘status from the North Carolina Physicians Health Program and a
recomimendation from the Health Professional Recovery Program, hereinafter HPRP. On
July 14, 2008, Petitioner entered into a non-disciplinary monitoring agreement with the
HPRP.

Petitioner parficipated in a medical residency program with Wayne State

University/Detroit Medical Center from approximately August 1, 2006 through the date of
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this hearing.
On August 16, 2006, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order which

continued the December 2002 suspension of Pefitionar’s license for a minimum period of

24 additional months.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The principles that govern judicial proceedings also apply to administrative

... hearings. .8 Callaghan's Michigan Pleading & Practice (2d ed) § 60.48, P 230. Theburden .« -~ «wi v

of proofis upon Petitioner to prove, by a preponderance of the gvidence, that the pertinent
requirements for licensure have been satisfied. 1996 AACS, R 338.1624.
Under Section 16174(1)(b} the claimant has the claimant has established his

good moral character through the evidence submitted.

Under Section 16221(a), | find Petitioner did not violate this section.
Petitioner, was evaluated, from August 1, 2008 through February 28, 2007
(Exhibit 12), in his residency program at Wayne State University/Detroit
Medical Center was found to have the ability to practice medicine. In Exhibit
12, Petitioner was found to be a "very well trained physician familiar with
treaiment issues in addiction...”.

Section 6107(3) of the Code, provides, in pertinent part, as
follows:; :

“ Substance abuse” is defined as the taking of alcohol or
other drugs at dosages that place an individual’s social,
economic, psychological, and physical welfare in potential
hazard or to the extent that an individual loses the power
of self-control as a result of the use of alcohol or drugs, or
while habitually under the influence of alcohol or drugs,
endangers public health, morals, safety, or welfare, or a
combination thereof.
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Under Section 16221(b)(il), substance abuse issues, as per Exhibit 7,

Petitioner completed successfully treatment at The William J. Farley Center at
Williamsburg Place.

Dr. Bela Shaw, in Exhibit 4, states Pefitioner has been involved in a

monitoring agreement since July 14, 2006. Pefitioner as part of his tfreatment attended

weekly group therapy, individual sessions and meetings with his addictionist. Petitioner

was found to be extremely compliant, following ali recommendations and .expectations

without issue. All urine screens were clean to date. It js found that Petitioner has not
violated this section.

Under Section 16221(b)(iii), Petitioner through his treatment program has
been addressing the issues of his drug abuse and how they affect Petitioner’s ability to
practice in a safe and competent manner. Peﬁtion-er, was evaluated, from August 1, 2006
through February 28, 2007 (Exhibit 12), in his residency program at Wayne State
University/Detroit Medical Center was found to have the ability to practice medicine. In
Exhibit 12, Petitioner was found to be a “very well trained physician familiar with treatment
issues in addiction....” It is found that Petitioner has the ability to practice medicine and
that there is no violation of this section.

The Code defines good moral character at Section 16108 by referencing the
Licensing of Former dﬁenders Act, 1974 PA 381, as amended, MCL 338.41 et seq.; MSA
18.1208 ef seq. Tﬁat statute provides, in pertinent part;

“Sec. 1. (1) The phrase 'good moral character', or words
of similar import, when used as a requirement for an
occupational or professional license ... shall be construed
to mean the propensity on the part of the person to serve
the public in the licensed area in a fair, honest and open
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manner.

"Sec. 2. Ajudgment of guiltin a criminal prosecution or a
judgmentin a civil action shali not be used, in and of itself,
by a licensing board or agency as proof ofa person’'s lack
of good moral character. If may be used as svidence in
the determination, and when so used the person shall be
notified and shall be permitted to rebut the evidence by
showing that at the current fime he of she has the ability
to, and is likely to, serve the public in a fair , honest, and
open manner, that he or she is rehabilitated, or that the
substance of the former offense is not reasonably related
- wwwwitothe ocecupation or profession for which he orshe seeks -~ -
to be licensed.” )

Under Section 16221(b)(vi), good moral character, Dr. Thomas Haynes in his
affidavit of June 4, 2007 (Exhibit 6), states he believes that Petitioner is of good moral
character and supports Petitioner’s effort for full icensure to practice medicine in the Stafe
of Michiéan.

Petitioner, was evaluated, from August 1, 2006 through February 28, 2007
(Exhibit 12), in his residency program at Wayne State Universify/ Detroit Medical Center
and was found conscientious and consistently choosing the right thing. Dr. Schiener qute
that Petitioner is hard working and conscientious. Respondent has not shown by a
preponderance of the evidence that Petitioner lacks good moral character,

Under Section 16221(b)(x), as stated in the Findings of Facts above,
disciplinary actions have occurred in New York, Rhode Island, and North Carolina and
constitute ﬁnal adverse administrative actions. There is a violation of this section.

Under Section 16221 (i), Petitioner has successfully shown his good moral

character and there is no violation of this section.
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PROPOSED DECISION

| propose that the Board's Disciplinary Sub-Committee adopt my Findings of
Fact and my Conclusions of Law. The undersigned Administrative Law Judge suggests
that the Board carefully consider the good moraf character findings beforé issuing a Final
Order.
EXCEPTIONS

--»If & party cheeses fo file- Exceptions: to-lthis_'Propo'ssai‘ for Decision, 'the

Exceptions must be filed within fifteen (15) days after the Proposal for Decision is issued
and entered. If an opposing party chooses to file a Response fo the Exceptions, it mustbe
filed within five (5) days after Exceptions are filed. Al Exceptions and Responses to
Exceptions must be filed with the:

State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules

Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth

Cadillac Place Annex
3026 W. Grand Blivd., Suite 2-700
Detroit, M} 48202

and served on all parties to the proceeding.
77

ON A

Roger E. Winkelman
Administrative Law Judge

wr o ———
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PROOF OF SERVICE

| hereby state, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that a copy of the
foregoing document was served upon all parties and/or attorneys of record in this matier by
Inter-Departmental mail to those parties employed by the State of Michigan and by
UPS/Next Day Alr, facsimile, and/or by mailing same to them via first class mail and/or
certified mail, return receipt requested, at their respective addresses as disclosed by the
file on the 24™ day of October, 2007.

s 4 M B RS b A o s A
T e v trwmes wn e,

RN \A&Hibﬁ(\‘
Tina E. Watsdn
State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules

E. Patrick Murray )
Murray Law Firm, PLLC

110 South Main Street

Mt. Clemens, Ml 48043

Jack Blumenkopf

Department of Attorney General
Health Professionals Division
3030 W. Grand Boulevard
Cadillac Place, 10th Floor
Detroit, Ml 48226

John Shannon Sappington, M.D.
WSU Dept. of Psychiatry

2761 E. Jefferson Ave.

Detroif, Ml 48207

Bureau of Health Professions
c/o Robert C. Miller

Ottawa Building, 1st Floor
P.0. Box 30670

Lansing, Ml 48909




STATE OF MICHIGAN

STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS AND RULES

In the matter of Docket No.
John Shannon Sappington, M.D., - Ageney No.

Petitioner
\' Agency:
Bureau of Health Professions

Respondent

Case Type:
f

Issued and entered

2007-724
43-07-104853

Department of
Community Health

intent to Deny
Board of Medicine

this 25" day of September, 2007

by Roger E. Winkélman
Administrative Law Judge

PROPGSAL FOR DECISION

PROCEDURAL HISTCRY

This proceeding was commenced with the filing of a Petition For
Reinstatement on November 3, 20086, seeking the reinstatement of the medical license of
John Shannon Sappington (Petitioner). The hearing was scheduled to be held on Monday
July 30, 2007 at 9:00am at the State Office of Administrative Hearings & Rules of the
Department of Labor & Economic Growth, Cadiflac Place, 2™ Floor Annex, Room 2-700,
3026 West Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan, and the same proceeded as scheduled.
nger E. Winkelman presided as Administrative Law Judge. C. Patrick Murray appeared
for Petitioner. Petitioner, Elise Guttierrez (Psychological Therapist), and Dr. Susan M.

Stein appearad as witnesses on behalf of Patitioner. Jack Blumenkopf, Assistant Attorney

General appeared on behalf of Respondent.
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ISSUES AND APPLICABLE LAW

The general issue presenied is whether Petitioner meets the requirements for
reinstatemnent of his medical license. The specific issues are whether Petitioner has
complied with the Depariment’'s Guidelines on Reinstatement and meets each of the
requirements for reinstatement set forth in Sécﬁon 16247 of the Public Health Code, 1978

PA 368, as amended, MCL 333.1101 ef seq., (Code) which provides:

Sec. 16247. {1) A board or task force may reinstate a
license or issue a limifed license to an individual whose

. license has heen suspended or revoked under this part if
after a hearing the board or task force is satisfied by clear
and convineing evidence that the applicant is of good
moral character, is able fo practice the profession with
reasonable skifl and safety fo patients, has met the criteria
in the rules promulgated under section 16245(6), and
should be permitted in the public interest to resume
practice. Pursuant to the rules promulgated under section
16245(6), as a condition of reinstatement, a disciplinary
subcommitfee, upon the recommendation of a board or
task force, may impose a disciplinary or corrective
measure authorized under this part and require that the
licensee attend a school or program selected by the board
or task force to take designated courses or training fo
become competent or proficietif in those areas of practics
in which the board or task force finds the licensee to be
deficient. The board or task force may require a statement
on a form approved by it from the chief administrator of
the school or program attended or the person responsible
for the training certifying that the licensee has achieved
the required competency or proficiency.

(2} As a condition of reinstatement, a board or task force
shall place the licensee on probation for 1 year under
conditions set by the board or task force. If a licensee
whose license has been revoked cannot apply for
reinstatement for 5 years after the date of revocation, then,
as a condition of reinstatement, the board or task force
shall require the licensee fo take and pass the current
licensure examination.
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(3) A board or task force shall not reinstate a license
suspended or revoked for grounds stated in section
16221(b)(i), (iii}, or {iv) until it finds that the licensee is
mentally or physically able fo practice with reasonable
skill and safety to patients, The board or task force may
require further examination of the licenses, at the
licensee's expense, necessary to verify that the licensee is
mentally or physically able. A licensee affected by this
section shall be afforded the opportunity at reasonabie
intervals to demonstrate that he or she can resume
competent practice in accordance with standards of
accepfable and prevailing practice.

EXHIBITS

Petitioner offered the following exhibits for consideration at the hearing:

Exhibit Description

1 Resume of Petitioner -

2 Petitioner’s Medical School Diploma

3 Petit-ioner's Physician Educational Limited License for the State Of Michigan
effective August 1, 2008

4 Health Prefessional Recovery Program Monitoring Agreement and Status
Report ’

5 Updated Monitoring by First Lab

6 Affidavit of Thomas Haynes, MD

7 Discharge Summary from The William J. Farley Center at Williamsburg Pl.

8 Follow up Drug Screens 2005 |

9 Material and Drug Screens re: North Carofina 2001-2005

10 Professional Documents

11 North Carolina Consent Order August 16, 2008
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12 Quarterly Evaluations for Petitioner in Resident Program at Wayne State
University and Detroit Medical Center.

13 Curriculum Vitae for Petitioner's Withess Dr. Susan M. Stein

Respondent did not offer any exhibits for consideration at the hearing:

FINDINGS OF FACT

On May 3, 2006 Petitioner filed with the Board an application for an

educational limited medical license in the State of Michigan. Petitioner included additional
information with the application, (and admitted by Pefitioner at this hearing) as follows:

a. On December 23, 1995, the New York State Board for Professional
Medicai Conduct, hereinafter New York Board, issued a Surrender Order, which accepted
Petitioner's voluntary surrender of his license to practice medicine in the State of New
York. Petitioner's surrender of his license was based on a Statement of Charges issued by
the New York Board on December 4, 1995. The Stalement of Charges set forth
Petitioner's history of substance abuse issues, and his misrepresentations on residency
and feflowship applications and on a licensure application.

| b. On March 13, 1996, the Rhode [sland Board of Medical Licéﬁsure and

Discipline, hereinafter Rhode isian& Board, issued a Consent Ordef, which accepted
Petitioner’s voluntary surrender of his license to practice medicine in Rhode Island. The
Consent Order was based sn the aforementioned New York Board action.

c. On March 23, 1996, the North Carolina Medical Board, hereinafter, North
Carolina Board, issued an Order of Summary Suspension of License and Notice of
Charges against Petitioner as a result of the aforementioned actions in New York and . .

Rhode Island. On March 23, 1999, the North Carolina Board issued a Notice of Dismissal
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in resolution of the matter, based on Pefitioner's voluntary surrender of his license to

practice medicine in North Carolina.
d. On February 21, 2001, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order

which reinstated Petitioner a license {o practice medicine. The Consent Order required

“that Petitioner maintain compliance with his North Carolina Physicians Health Program

monitoring agreement, and abstain from all mood ~altering substances.

e. On December 12, 2002, the Norih Carolina Board issued a Consent
Order, suspending Petitionet’s license indefinitely, bases on his continued substance
abuse issues.

f. OnJanuary 10, 2006, while Petitionar’s license remained suspended, the

North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order which reprimanded Petitionei and required
him to abstain from all mood- altering substances based upon his continued history of
substance abuse.

On August 1, 2006, Petitioner was granted an educational limited medical
licensé by the State of Michigan Medical Board based, in part, on positive reports of
Petitioner's recovery status from the North Carolina Physicians Hezalth Program and a
recommendation from the Health Professional Recovery Program, hereinafter HPRP.
On July 14, 2006, Petitioner entered into a non-disciplinary monitoring agreement with
thé HPRP.

Petitioner participated in a medical residency program with Wayne State

University/Detroit Medical Center from approximately August 1, 2006 through the date

of this hearing.
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On August 16, 2008, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Order which
continued the December 2002 suspension of Petitioner’s license for a minimum period
of 24 months.

CONCLUSICNS OF LAW

The principles that govern judicial proceedings also apply to administrative

hearings. 8 Callaghan's Michigan Pleading & Practice (2d ed) § 60.48, p.230. The burden

of proof is upen Pstitioner to prove, by clear and convincing evidence that the requirements
for reinstatement have been'met. 1996 AACS, R 338.1624.

"GOOD MORAL CHARACTER

The Code defines good moral character at Section 16106 by referencing the

Licensing of Former Offenders Act, 1974 PA 381, as amended, MCL 338 41 ef seq.; MSA

18.1208 ef seq. That statute provides, in pertinent part:

“Sec. 1. (1) The phrase 'good moral character’, or words
of similar import, when used as a requirement for an
occupational or professional license ... shall be construed
to mean the propensity on the part of the person to serve
the public in the licensed area in a fair, honest and open
manner.

"Sec. 2. A judgment of guiltin a criminal prosecutionora
judgment In a civil action shail not be used, in and of itself,
by a licensing board or agency as proof of a person's lack
of good moral character. It may be used as evidence in
the determination, and when so used the person shall be
notified and shall be permitted to rebut the evidence by
showing that at the current time he or she has the ability
to, and is likely to, serve the public in a fair, honest, and
open manner, that he or she is rehabilitated, or that the
substance of the former offense is nof reasonably related
to the occupation or profession for which he or she seeks
to be licensed.”
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Dr. Thomas Haynes in his aifidavit of June 4, 2007 {Exhibit 6), states he
believes that Petitioner is of good moral character and supports Petitioner’'s effort for

reinstatement of his medical license.

Petitioner, was evaluated, from August 1, 2006 through February 28, 2007

!

(Exhibit 12), in his residency program at Wayne State University/ Detroit Medical Center

and was fouﬁd consclentious and consistently choosing the right thing. Dr. Schiener wrote

that Petitioner is hard working and conscientious.
{

Petitioner is found o have satisfied the good moral character requirement.

ABILITY TO PRACTICE

Petitioner, was evaluated, from August 1, 2006 through February 28, 2007
(Exhibit 12}, in his residency program at Wayne State University/Detroit Medical Center
was found to have the ability to practice medicine. In Exhibit 12, Petitionerwas found ta be
a “very well trained physician familiar with ireatment issues in addiction....”

| It is found that Petitioner has the ability to practice medicine.
GUIDELINES

Before Petitioner’s license can be reinstated, Petitioner must demonsirate, by
clear and convincing evidence that the criteria in the guidelines promulgated under Section
16245(6) énd adopted by the Depértment on November 4,1996 have been satisfied.

These guidelines provide as follows:

Unless otherwise provided, and in addition fo other
requirements set forth by statute, each applicant for
reinstatement must establish his or her compliance with the
following criteria, as applicable....
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1. The applicant has participated in one or more comniunity service or
professional velunteer activities or programs since the revocation or suspensmn of
his or her license or registration. '

Petitioner participated as a lecturer in the 37" Annual Medical-Sciehtific
Conference in May 4 -7, 2006 in San Diego, California. Petitioner spoke atworkshop M on
Sunday, May 7,'2006. Petitioner's topic wés "Addiction Treatment Using Spirituality
Enhanced Twelve Step Facilitation (TSF) and Network Therapy in Residential Treatment

for Physicians and Other Professionals”,
It is found that Petitioner has satisfied this guideline.

2. The applicant has successfully complefed one or more substance
abuse treatment programs, which may include inpatient or outpatient care at a
substance abuse facility, regular attendance at Alcoholics Anonymous (AA} or
Narcotics Anonymous (NA} meetiings, AAINA sponsorship, regular or random
witnessed alcohol/drug urine or blood screens, individual or group counseling or
therapy, Cadueeus or other professional support group attendance, an agreement
with his or her employer for monitoring, or ongoing review by a primary care

physician knowledgeable and experienced in the treatment of chemical dependency. -

This criterion applies only if the applicant’s license or registration was suspended
or revoked due to a substance abuse violation.

As per Exhibit 7, Petitioner completed successfully treatment at The William
4. Farley Center at Williamsburg Place.

Dr. Bela Shaw, in Exhibit 4, states Petitioner has been involved in monitoring
agreement since July 14, 2006. Petitioner as part of his freatment atfended weekly group
therapy, individual sessions and meetings with his addictionist. Petitioner was found to be
extremely compliant, following all recommendations and expectations without issue. Al

grine screens were clean to date,

[t is found that Petitioner has satisfied this guideline.
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3. The applicant has participated in inpatient or outpatient freatment for
mental, psychological, emotional and/or physical disorders. This criterion applies
only if the applicant’s license or regisfration was revoked due fo a mental,
psychological, emotional and/or physical disorder.

Petitioner participated and successfully completed treatment at The William

J. Farley Center (Exhibit 7).

Itis found that Petitioner has satisfied this guideline.

4, The appiicant has complied with all terms of his or her order of
discipline, including payment of fines and costs as set forth in said order.

Petitioner has paid all fees fo the HPRP that were due.

Petitioner has satisfied this guideline.

5. The applicant has successfully completed one or more continuing
education programs during the period of suspension or revocation, or consumed
current literature concerning the practice of his or her particular profession.

Petitionar has worked utilizing his limited educational license as a resident in
the Wayne State University/Detroit Medical Center Program. As per Exhibit 12, Pétitioner
has demonstrated ability and knowledge.

Petitioner has satisfied this guideline.
6. The applicant has participated in didactic or clinical training,

including remedial education in areas previously found deficient, or successftlly
completed an overall refresher course if the applicant has been out of practice fora

significant period of time.

The quarterly evaluations in Exhibit 12, show that Petitioner has satisfied this

guideline.
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7. The applicant has submitted an assessment or evaluation of the
applicant’s professional skills and knowledge by an individual or enfity who is
trained or otherwise qualified to make such an evaluation. .

The quarterly evaluations in Exhibit 12, show that Petitioner has satisfied this

guideline.

8. The applicant desires in good faith fo be restored to the privilege of
practicing his or her profession in Michigan. ]

Petitioner and the witness have made clear to the undersigned Administrative
Law Judge that Petitioner very much wishes to have his license restored.

PUBLIC INTEREST

According to Dr. Thomas Haynes’s affidavit (Exhibit 6}, there is "such a dire
need for professional services to treat the addicted population in this state, there is an

obvious need for Dr. Sappington’s services”.

it is found that it is in the public inferest to restore Petitioner's medical license.

PROPOSED DECISION

The undersigned Administrative Law Judge finds that Petitioner has satisfied
the guidelines for reinstatement and it is in the public interest {o reinstate Petitionar’s

medical license,

lf a party chooses to file Exceptions to this Proposal for Decision, the
Exceptions must be filed within fifteen {(15) days after the Proposal for Decision is issued
and entered. If an opposing party chooses to file a Response to the Excaptions, it must be
filed within five -(5) days after Exceptions are filed. All Exceptlions and Responses fo

Exceptions must be filed with the:
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. State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules
Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth

Cadillac Place Annex

3026 W, Grand Blvd., Suite 2-700

Detroit, MI 48202

and served on all parties to the proceeding.

A —

Roger E
Admini

Winkelman
rative Law Judge
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PROOF OF SERVICE

| hereby state, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that a copy of the
foregoing document was served upon all parties and/or attorneys of record in this matter by
Inter-Departmental mail to those parties employed by the State of Michigan and by
UPS/Next Day Air, facsimile, and/or by mailing same to them via first class mail and/or
certified mail, return receipt requested, at their respective addresses as disclosed by the

file on the 25" day of September, 2007.

e & (700

Tina E. Watson
State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules

E. Patrick Murray
Murray Law Firm, PLLC
110 South Main Street
Mt. Clemens, M| 48043

Jack Blumenkopf

Department of Attorney General
Health Professionals Division
3030 W. Grand Boulsvard
Cadiltac Place, 10th Floor
Detroit, Ml 48226

John Shannon Sappington, M.D.
WSU Dept. of Psychiatry

2761 E. Jefferson Ave.

Detroit, Mi 48207

Bureau of Health Professions
c/o Roberi C. Miller

Ottawa Building, 1st Floor
P.O. Box 308670

Lansing, MI 48509




STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH
BUREAU OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
BOARD OF MEDICINE

in the Matter of the
application for full licensure to
practice medicine of

JOHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D.
License Number: 43-01-088849 File Number: 43-07-104853

NOTICE OF INTENT TO DENY
APPLICATION FOR LICENSURE

NOW COMES the Michigan Board of Medicine, hereafter Board, by its
authorized representative, Melanie B. Biim, Director, Bureau of Heailth Professions,
hereafter Bureau, fo provide notice of its intent to deny the application for full licensure
to practice medicine in the state of Michigan of John Shannon Sappington, M.D.,gﬂ

hereafter Applicant, for the following reasons;

1. ‘Good moral character” is defined at Section 1 of 1974 PA 38, as
amended; MCL 338.41 gt seq, as the propensity on the part of the person to serve the

public in the licensed area in a fair, honest and open manner.

2. Section 6107(3) of the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as

amended; MCL 333.1101 et seq; provides, in pertinent part, as follows:

“Substance abuse” is defined as the faking of alcohol or other drugs
at dosages that place an individual's social, economic,
psychological, and physical welfare in potential hazard or to the
extent that an individual loses the power of self-control as a result
of the use of alcohol or drugs, or while habitually under the




3.

influence of alcohol or drugs, endangers public health, morals,
safety, or welfare, or a combination thereof.

On May 3, 2006, Applicant filed with the Board an application for an

educational limited medical license in the state of Michigan. Applicant included

additional information with the application, as follows:

a.

Cn December 23, 1995, the New York Sfate Board for Profassional
Medical Conduct, hereafter New York Board, issued a Surrender
Order, which accepted Applicant's voluntary -surrender of his
license to practice medicine in New York. Applicant's surrender of
licensure was based on a Statement of Charges issued by the New
York Board on December 4, 1995. The Statement of Charges set
forth Applicant's history of substance abuse issues, and his
misrepresentations on residency and fellowship applications and on
a licensure application. A copy of the New York Board documents,
marked Exhibit A, is attached and incorporated.

On March 13, 1996, the Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure
and Discipiine, hereafter Rhode Island Board, issued a Consent
Order, which accepted Applicant's voluntary surrender of his
license to practice medicine in Rhode Island. The Consent Order
was based on the aforementionad New York Board action. A copy
of the Rhode Island Board document, marked Exhibit B, is attached

and incorporated.

On March 23, 1998, the North Carolina Medical Board, hereafier
North Carolina Board, issued an Order of Summary Suspension of
License and Notice of Charges against Applicant as a result of the
aforementioned actions in New York and Rhode Island. On March
23, 1989, the North Carolina Board issued a Notice of Dismissal in
resolution of the matter, based on Applicant’s voluntary surrender
of his license to practice medicine in North Carolina.

On February 21, 2001, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent
Order which reinstated Applicant a license to practice medicine.
The Consent Order required that Applicant maintain compliance
with his North Carolina Physicians Health Program monitoring
agreement, and abstain from all mood-altering substances.

On December 19, 2002, the North Carolina Board issued a
Consent Order, suspending Applicant’s license indefinitely, based
on his continued substance abuse issues.

P ey




f. On January 10, 2006, while Applicant's license remained
suspended, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent Qrder
which reprimanded Applicant and required him to abstain from all
mood-altering substances, based on his continued history of
substance abuse. A copy of the periinent North Carolina Board
documents, marked Exhibit C, are attached and incorporated.

4, On August 1, 2006, Applicant was granted an educational limited

medical ficense by the Board based, in part, on positive reports of Applicant’s recovery

status from the North Carolina Physiclans Health Program and a recommendation from
the Health Professional Recovery Program, hereafter HPRP. (Cn July 14, 2008,

Applicant had entered into a non-disciplinary monitoring agreement with the HPRP.)

5. On August 16, 2006, the North Carolina Board issued a Consent
Order which continued the December 2002 suspension of Applicant’s license for a

minimum period of 24 months. The suspension was based on Applicant’s continued

substance abuse issues. A copy of the North Carolina Board Consent Order, marked

Exhibit D, is attached and incorporated.

6. On November 3, 2006, Appilicant filed with thé Board an application

for full licensure to practice medicine in the state of Michigan.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that it is the intention of the Board to deny

Applicant’s application for full licensure to practice medicine for the reasons that:

a. Applicanf's conduct, as set forth above, evidences a conduct,
practice, or condition that impairs, or may impair, the ability to
safely and skillfully practice the health profession, in violation of
section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code, supra.




b.  Applicant's conduct, as set forth above, evidences substance
abuse, contrary to section 16221(b)(ii} of the Public Health Code,

supra.

C. Appiicant’s conduct, as set forth above, indicates that Applicant
suffers from a mental or physical inability reasonably related to and
adversely affecting Applicant's ability to practice in a safe and
competent manner, contrary to section 16221({b){iii) of the Public

Health Code, supra.

d. Applicant’s conduct, as set forth above, evidences a lack of good.

moral character, in violation of section 16221{b)(vi) of the Public
Health Code, supra.

e. The disciplinary actions in New York, Rhode Island, and North
Carolina, as set farth above, constitute final adverse administrative
actions by a licensure, registration, disciplinary, or certification
board involving the holder of a license or registration regulated by
another state or a territory of the United States, in violation of

section 16221(b)(x) of the Public Health Code, supra.
f. Applicant's conduct, as set forth above, evidences a failure to meet
one or more of the requiremenis for licensure under section 16174

of the Public Health Code, supra, in violation of section 16221(1) of
the Public Health Code, supra.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that, in accordance with
1996 AACS, R 338.1624(3), Applicant bears the burden of proving, by & preponderance

of the evidence, that Applicant meets the requirements for licensure set forth in section

16174 of the Public Health Code, supra.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that, upon written request, Applicant shall
be given an opporiunity for a hearing, at which testimony and evidence may be
presented on the Board's intent to deny Applicant's application for licensure, provided

that WITHIN 20 DAYS FROM THE DATE APPLICANT RECEIVES THIS NOTICE,




Applicant files a written demand for hearing addressed to the Michigan Department of

Community Health, Bureau of Health Professions, P. O. Box 30670, Lansing, Ml 48209.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that if Applicant fails to request a hearing

as indicated above, the within Notice of Intent to Deny shall be deemed the FINAL

ORDER of the Beard DENYING Applicant's application for full licensure to practice

medicine in the state of Michigan.
MICHIGAN BOARD OF MEDICINE

oy [ilanii B

Melanie B. Brim, Director
pATED: /M dl/ Rl 2007 _ Bureau of Health Professions

Attachments

This is the last and final page of a MNotice of Intent to Deny Application for Licensure in the matter of Jobn
Shannon Sappington, M.D., File Number 43-07-104853, before the Michigan Board of Medicine,
cansisting of five pages, this page included.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PR:GFE:‘_S&ON&L MEDICAL CONDUCT
IN THE MATTER SURRENDER
oF ORDER

JOHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D, BEMC #95-312

k- J— .
- = e et e 8 i

[ et o s

J T

- - -,

Upon the Application of JOHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D. (Respondent)

to Surrendar hisfher license as a shysician in the Stale of New York, which

application is made 2 part hereof, it is

|

ORDERED, that the applicaticn and the provisions theraof are harehy

adopted; it is further
ORD_EREE, that the name of Raspondent be stricken from the rosfer of”
physicians in the State of New York; it is furthar
ORDERED, that this order shail tais eifect as of the date of the personal

service of this arder upon Resoondent, uonn recsiet by Respondent of this order via
certified mail, or sevan days after mailing of this order via certified mail, whichever is

earliest.

SO ORDERED.

DATED 2.3 ot ¢ o b, 1995 ﬁgﬂz{za . %t?mii

CHARLES J. VACANTI, M.D.

Chairperson ]

State Board for Professional
Medical Conduct

EXHIBIT pf nage] /0
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BGARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
“ 1N THE MATTER APPLICATION TO
, OF ; SURRENDER
| JOHN SHANNGN SAPPINGTON, M.D, 5 LICENSE

STATE OF RHODE [SLAND )
$s.:

COUNTY QF PROVIDENCE)
JOHN SHANNON SAPRINGTON, M.C., being duly sworn, deposes and says:

On or about May 7, 1992, | was licensed to practice medicine as a physician

in the Siaié af New York having been issued License No. 1889089 by the New York _

State Education Department,

My current address is 490 Angatl Sirest, Apt. 2014, Provience, Rhode Island,
02908, and | wilt advise the Dector of the Offics of Professional Medical Conduct of

any change of my address.

| understand that | have baen charged with five specifications of grofessional

miscanduct as sat forth in the Statemant of Charges, annexed hereto, made a part

| hereof, and marked as Exhibit "A",

| am applying to the Stafe Beard for Professional Medical Conduct for
permission to surrender my license as a physician in the Stata of New York ¢n the
grounds that | admit guilt o only the first specification in full satisfaction of the

Statement of Charges.

! herepy make this application to the State Board for Professicnal Medical

Conduct and requast that it be granted, :
EXHIBI_ A’ __page 01&70




| understand that, in the event that the application is not granted by the State
Board for Professional Medical Conduct, hothing contained herein shall be binding
upen me or construed o be an admission of any act of misconduct alleged or
charged against me, such application shall not be used against me in any way, and
shall ba ket in sirict confidence during the pendency of the professional misconduct
disciplinary proceeding; and such denial by the State Board for Professional Medical
Conduet shalt be made without prejudice to the continuance of any disciplinary
proceeding and the final detarmingtion by a Commitiee on Professional Medical
Conduct pursuant to the provisicons of the Public Health Law,

| agree that, in the event the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct

grants my application, an order shall be issued striking my name from the roster of
physicians in the Siate of Naw York without further notlce 1o me.

”

duress, eompulsion, ar restraint of any kind or manner.

Sworn o before me this

fiﬁﬁday offwe. |, 19905

NOTARY PUBLIC """

I am making this Application of my own free will and accord and not under

JOiHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D.
Respondent

3%

EHBT A nagg of } D




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSICNAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

1

JOHUN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D,

IN THE MATTER § APPLICATION TO
OF : | SURRENDER
LICENSE

The undersigned agree to the attached appiication of the Respondent {o surrender

hig licenseé,

Date: 2115 , 1995

" Respondent

(bl

SUSAN CARKIN, ESQ.
Attorney for Respendent

Date: txAfl§ 1995 M&W

IRENE M. KOCH

Assistant Counsel

Buregu of Professional
Medical Conduct

Date: £<*//5 1995

3 EXHIBIT _}4 pags LI of ) 0
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Date: _@%ﬂ__ 1995

5 .rt DII‘ ector
e ot Professional Medical Conduct

Date: 23 Necomhrr, 1995

gﬂ;(,,u‘_, JZ&L’
A

)

CHARLES J- VACANTI, M.D.
Chairperson

Staie B

oard for Professional Madical Conduct

EXHIEIT_&FEQQ__S:_OL_}.Q




EXHIBIT "a"“

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
] " [NTHE MATTER | STATEMENT
' oF OF
JOHN SHANNON SAPPINGTON, M.D, {  CHARGES .

JOHN SHANNON SAPRINGTON, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to

practice madicine in New York State on or about May 7, 1982, by the issuance of
license number 188309 by the New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Since on or before March, 1989, but in no case beginning later than June,

Ai
1994, Respondent's ability to practice medicine has been impaired for reasens
including his being an habitual user of alcohol, or being dependent on or &
habitual user of narcotics, barbiturates, amphetamines, haliucinogens, or
other drugs having similar effects.

B.  Since on or before January, 1993, but in no case beginning later than June,

1994, Respondent practiced the profession while impaired by, at a minimum,
alcohol and/or drugs. Examples of Respondent's practicing the profession

while impaired include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Inor about June, 1994, while Respondent was a Resident in
Psychiatry at New York University Medical Center, a sample of

Respondent's urine, collected while he was on duty, tested

positive for benzodiazapines.

A
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C.

In or about March, 1995, during which time Respondent was a
Resident in Psychiatry at New York University Medical Center,
Respondent was arrested and charged with criminal possession
of a cdntrclled substance, and a sample of Respondent's urine,
collected shortly thereafter while he was on duty, tested positive

for cocaine.

On several occasions, Respondent exercised poor judgement
and/or engaged in inappropriate behavior with patients and staff.

Respondent knowingly and intentionally misrepresented facts including, but

not limited to, the followiny;

in or about 1992, Respondent made inaccurate and/or misleading
statement(s) and/or omission(s), and/or included inaccurate
and/or misleading letter(s) of reference, when applying for a
residency in Psychiatry at New York University Medical Center.

In or about 1995, Respondent made inaccurate and/or misleading

statement(s) and/or omission(s), and/or included inaccurate
andfor misleading letter(s) of reference, when applying for a
residency in Child Psychiatry at Bradley Hospital in Rhode [sland.

in or about April 1995, Respondent made inaccurate and/or
misleading statement(s) and/or omission(s) when applying for a

residency in psychiatry at University of Buffalo,

2
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D.

In or about Aprii, 1995, Respondent made inaccurate and/or
misleading statement(s) and/or omission(s) in discussions with a
representative of the Office of Education of the American

4,

Psychiatric Association.

In or about May, 1995, Respondent made inaccurate and/or
misleading statement(s) andlor omission(s) when applying for a

fellowship at University of Florida.

In or about July, 1995, Respondent made inaccurate and/or
misleading statement(s} and/or omission(s) on his application for

a license to practice medicine in Rhode Island.

In or about August, 1995, Respondent made several inappropriate andfor
threatening teléphone cails to the Directer of Residency Training, Department
of Psychiatry, New York University Medical Center, after Respondent had

recently been dismissed from the Psychiatric Residency Program there.

E&ﬂ@ﬁbﬁaﬁ-—ﬁl@“




SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES

~ FIRST SPECIFICATION
BEING AN HABITUAL USER OR HAVING A
PSYCHIATRIC CONDITION WHICH IMPAIRS
. THE ABILITY TC PRACTICE _

Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in
N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(8){McKinney Supp. 1995) by being an habitual user of
alcohol, or being dependent on or an habitual user of narcotics, barhiturates,
amphetamines, hallucinogens, or other drugs having similar effect, or having a
psychiatric condition which impairs the licensee's abifity to practice, as alleged in the

facts of the following:
1, Paragraph A.

SECOND SPECIFICATION
PRACTICING WHILE IMPAIRED
Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in

N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(7)(McKinney Supp. 1995) by practicing the profession while
fmpaired by alcohol, drugs, physical disability, or mental disability, as alleged in the

facts of the following:
2. Paragraphs B, B.1, B.2 and/or B.3.

THIRD SPECIFICATION
FRAUDULENT PRACTICE
Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined by

4
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N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(2)(McKinney Supp. 1995) by practicing the profession of
medicine fraudulently as alleged in the facts of the following;
3.  Paragraphs C, C.1, C.2, C.3, C.4, C.5 and/or C.6.

FOURTH SPECIFICATICN
WILFULLY MAKING A FALSE REPORT -
Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined by.
N.Y. Educ: Law §6530(21)(McKinney Supp. 1995) by willfully making or filing a false
réport as alleged in the facts of the following:
4,  Paragraphs C, C.1, C.2, C.3, C.4, C.5 and/or C.6.

FIFTH SPECIFICATION
MORAL UNFITNESS
Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in
N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(20)(McKinney Supp. 1995) by engaging in conduct in the
practice of the profession of medicine that evidences moral unfitness to practice as

alleged in the facts of the following:
5. Paragraph D.

DATED:  December ?( 1995
New York, New York JR——

e, f.
‘T LR A

RO’Z NEMERSON

Deputy Counsel

Bureatir of Professional
Medical Conduct
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND ANE-EROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
DEPARTMEN2T="OF HEALTH

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND
PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS,
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
BOARD OF MEDICAL LICENSUR

AND DISCIPLINE No. C(C96-014

In the matter of:
John Sappington, M.D.

CONSENT ORDER

Pursuant to Section 5-37-5.2 of the General Laws of the

State of Rhode Island, 1956, as amended, a notification of

Suspension was filed by the State of New York with the Board
of Medical Licensure and Discipline (hereinafter referred to
as "Board") charging John Sappington, M.D., Respondent, with
violations of Section- 5~37-5.1 of the General lLaws of the

State of Rhode Island, 1956, as amended. An investigation was

conducted by the Board.
The following constitutes the Investigating Commititee’s

Findings of Fact with respect to the professional performance

¢of the Respondent,

Findings of Fact

1. On oxr about December 4, 1995, the Respondent’s license

to practice medicine in the State of New York was

suspended by Summary Order.

-CANNON BUILDING, Three Capitol Hili, Erovidenee, Rhode Island 07908-5097
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2. Certain charges were filed by the State of New York on

December 4, 1935 that alleged, inter alia, a dependence.

upon controlled substances and making false statement on
various applications for licensure and/or privileges.

3. In lieu of a hearing on the charges, the Respondent

entered into an agreement to surrender his license with
the State of New York, Department of Health, on Deceﬁber
23, 1995 admitting that his ability to practice medicins
was impaired.

4. Subsequently, the Respéndent's license to practice
medicine was Summarily Suspended by the State of Rhode
Island due to inaccurate statements made on the State of
Rhode Island application for licensure and for actions in
the States of New York and in Rhode Island that

constitute an immediate danger to the public health.

The parties agree as follows:
(1) The Respondent is a physician licensed and °
doing business under and by virtne of the Laws of the State of

Rhode Island, allopathic license number 9034 and Limited

License number 0015879.
(2) Respondent admits to the jurisdiction of the Board

and hereby agrees to remain under the Jurlsdlctlon of the

Boarxd.
{3) Respondent has read this Consent Order and

2 EXHIBIT B) page 0}2 of \S
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understands that it is a proposal of Investigating Committee
IT of the Board and is subject to the final approval of ‘the
Board. This Consent Order is not binding on regpondent until
final ratification by the Board.

{4) Respondent hereby acknowledges and waives:

The right to appear personally or by

a.
counsel or both before the Board;

b. The right +to produce witnesses and

evidence in his behalf at a hearing;

The right to cross examine witnesses;

d. The right .to have subpoenas issued by the
Board;

The right to further procedural steps
except for specifically contained herein;
Any and all rights of appeal of this
Consent Order: )

Any objection. to the fact that +this
Consent Order will be presented to the
Board for consideration and review;

Any objection to the fact £hat it will be-
necessary for the' Board to become
acquainted with all evidence pertaining
te this matter in order to review
adequately this Consent Order;

Any objection to the fact that potential

bias against the Respondent may occur as

tamisﬁmg),_pagé_ﬂ?_‘i
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a result of the presentation of thig

Consent Order.

(5) If the Consent Order is not accepted by the
Respondent, the Investigative Committee will recommend to the
Board that an Administrative Hearing be scheduled with respect
to any and all acts of alleged unprofessional conduct. If the

Board approves, a Hearing Committee will be convened for 'the

purpose of conducting the Administrative Hearing. The

composition of the Hearing Committee is described by statute.
If the Hearing Committee votes in favor of finding the
Respondent guilty of unprofessional conduct as specified in

the charges, the Board shall prepare written finding of fact

and law in support of said conclusion. If the accused is found

not gquilty, the Board shall, forthwith, issue an order

dismissing the charges.

Acceptance of this Consent Order constitutes an

(6)

admission by the Respondent of the facts set forth herein. -

This Consent Order shall become part of the public-

(7)

record of this proceeding once it is accepted by all parties

and by the Board. It shall be published as the Board, in its

exercise of its discretion, shall determine.

Failure to comply with this Consent Order, when

(8)

signed and acCepted, shall subject the Respondent io further

EXHIBT, 6% mwei4 of s,




disciplinary action.

(9) The Boarxd of Medical Licensure and Discipline finds
the Respondent £o be in violation of Rhode Island General Laws
3-37-5.1(5) and 5-37-5.1(21) for "unprofessional conduct,"

{10) The Respondent voluntarily surrenders licenses, MD

3034 and training license 0015879,

lil¢b4 day of ﬁ«A&ﬁH’

1396. . <;;;;)1laqu‘::S;;gﬁsasjzl

Sappington, M D.

Signed this

Ratified by the Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline at

a meeting held on /3 uscf.  1996.

%§%ﬂW/)%&@i% MW

Patricia A, Nolan, M.D. , M.P.H.
Chairperson

Board of Medical Iicensure and
Discipline
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BEFORE THE
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAT, BOARND

Iin re: .
ORDER OF SUMMARY SUSPENIION

John 8haomon Sappingbton, M.D., OF LICENSE

i

Rappondent.

This matter is hefore the North Carolina Madical Boazd
{hereinaftar Board) upon information that John Shannon Sappington,
M.D. {(hereinafter Dr. Sappington), has surrendered his licensa to
practice medicine in Naw York following a Commiseglonarrs Order and
Notlce of Hearing dated December 4. 1995, by the New York State
Dapartment of Health State Beard for Professional Medloal Conduot
prohibiting Dr. Sappington from practicing medicine and alleging
that his "ability to practice mediaitie has baen impalred for
reason® inaluding his bsing an habitual user of aloohol, or being
dependent on or & habltual uwer of narcotias, Earbiburatas,
amphat:;mines, hallucinogens, or othar druge having . gimllaz

effecta[,]i' and that Dr. Sappington has surrendered his licanss to

practice medicine in Rhode Island following a Summary SJuspenslon

effockive February 13, 1596, by the State of Rhoda Igland and

Erovidencs Plantations Department of Haalth, Board of Kaedical

Licensurse and Discipline, concluding “that the continumtion inm the
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practice of medicine by [Dr. Sappington] constitutes an immediate

danger . . . ." It appears to the Board that Regpondent may bhe

uneble to practice medicine with reasonahle akill and safaty to

patlents by xeason of illness, drunkenness, axcessive use of

alcohol, drugs, chemloalas, or any ather type of maktemial or by

raagon of any physical or mental abnormality within the meaning of

N.C. Gen, Stat. E 90-14(a) (5).

The Board findeg that the public health, pafety, or welfare

raquires emergency action. The Board therefore ORDERSZ, purguant

to N.C. Gen. dtat. § 150B-3{aj, that Respondent's license to

practica be SUSPENDED elfective immediately, or on service of the

cortified aopy of this Order at the last known addregs of the

licensea, whidhaver éﬁ later.

This the 43 day of Marah, 1996.
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL HOARD

By
Brogident
Atktaghb:
Br.’yan I}, Paris, Jr.
Executive Direakor
2
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BEFORE THE
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL BOARD

In ra:t

Johry Shannon Sappington, M.0., NCOTICE OF CHARGHS

bt S NP R S )

Respondant.

TO: dJohn Shamnon Sappington, M.D.

You are hersby given notics that the North Carolina Msdical
Borrd {(hereinafter Board) has preferred and deas hareby prsfgf
against yon tha Eollowing charges: -

1. The Board la =z body duly organizad under the lawe of
North Carolina and iz the proper party to bring this prcceediné

‘under the anthority granted it in Zrtiecle 1 of Chapter 20 of ths

North Carolina general Stabtutes.

2, Y¥ou are a Physlclan licensed by the Board on May 21,
1994, license number 94-00628.

4. The Board is informed and therefors belleves that on or
about Nogember 4, 1995, the Naw York Stata Department of Health
Stata Board for Profesmaional Medliecal Conduct (hersinafter New York

Board) ilssued a Commissionerfs Order and Notice aof Hesaring against

you prohibiting you from practicing medicine.

exi__ s vaga 2 2L
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4.7 The Board lz informed and thevefore believes that Ly an
Application to Surrender License datsd Dedember 15, 1955, you
applied for permimsion fo gurrender your license to practice
medicine in New York, admitting guilt te the charge of “conmitting
profeasional  misconduct as  defimed in  N.¥. Edue. lLaw

E6530{8) {(McKinnay Supp. 1995) by baing an habitual uger of

aloohol, or belng dependent on or an hebltual user of narcotics,
barbiturates, amphetsmines, hallucinogens, or other drugs having
agimilar affeat, or having a psychiatric condition which impaizs

"

[your] aviliky to prackice, . . .

5. The Bozrd isg informed and therafore belisves that on ox
about February 13, 1246, the State of Rhode Island and Providencs
Plantations, Department of Health, Board of Medical Licensurs and

Discipline (hereinafter Rhode Island Board) entersd a Sumary

guspengion nf your licenga,

&, ‘The Roard 15 iInformed and therefore helieves that
sometime afier February 13, 1896, you surrendersed your licemsa to

practice medicine in BRhode Zsland.

Elrat charge

7. s evidenced by tha above-deseribed admission, and

parhapa by other bshavior yst ta come to the Board’s attention,

EXHITT, C,,s page L‘ ﬁ’i}g}b«-
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you are unabls to pracdtice medicine wikh reasomabls skill and
safety to patient® by reason of illness, drunkenness, axcegsive
uge of aloeshol, deugs, chemicala, Qr any other typs of material or
Ly reamon of any physical or mental abnormality within the meaning
of N.¢. Gen. Stat. § 90-14(s}{5), and grounds exist under Gthat

gection of the"Genaral dtatutes for the Board to annul, suapend,

revoke, condltion, or limit your licensa to practice medicine and

surgery isasued to you by the Board,

Secand Chapgs

a. The above-mentioned surrenders of your licenses to the
New York Board and the Rhode Izland Board are the acoeptances of =a
license to practice mediedne voluntarily relinquished by a
physician or relinquighed by stipulation, consent order, or other
gattlement in response to or im anticipation of the Filing of
administrative charged against your license and therefors is an
actlon ggainst your license to practice medicine by i:he.- 1:_£aanaing
authority of any jurisdici:iun within the meaning of N.C. Gen.
Stat, § 950-14(a)(13), and grounds exist under that section of the

General Statutes £or the Board to annul, suspend, revoke,

cendition, or limit your licenge to practice medicine and surgery -

imsuad o you by the Board.

— N
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Noufice
¥ou are furthern gi@an notice hereby that you will ba given an
opportundty to be hesard cencerning the above vharges or complaint
at a place and time to be hereafter designated by the Board, at
which place and time you may appear personally and Ehrough

coungel, may coross examins withesses and pregent evidence in your

own hehalf. You may, if vou degire, file wrliken angwers to the
charges and complaints preferred against yon within 30 days after
the gervice of this notice,

i
This the /3  day of March, 1935,

NORIH CAROLINA MEDICAL BOARD

“%wjg%mﬁ Y

Ernast H. sp 1& , WD,
Pregident

ATTEST:

Dt (s

D. Paxig, J%.
Executlvs Director
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BEFORE THE
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL BOARD

In rea:

John Shannon Sappington, M.D., NOTICE OF DISMISSAL

Trr S it e e

Respondent.

John ghannon Sappington, M.D., Raapondent (hersinaftsr Dr.
gappington} ; having surrendered his license, the North Carolina
Méd%caldrsoard hereby DISMISGSES WITHOUY FPFREJUDICE the abova-
captioned gonkested casa initiated by Notica of Charges datad Mauch
43, 1394, against Dr. Sappingkoz.

By order of the Norxth Carolina Medical Boawrd, this the iLZ

day of January, 192339.

.
Paul. Saperstein

Prapident

AYTEST:

Andr;w Wartry
Exacutive Diradior

EXHHBIT, (l/ 1aga *7 6&é§§£




BEFORE THE
HORTH CAROLINA MEDICAYT, BOARD

In re:

John Shannon Sappington, M.D. CONSENT ORDER

Respondent.

T Nl ikt it st st

This iz before. the Noxth Carolina Medical Board (hereinafter

Board) regarding the application of Respondent John Shannon

Sappington, M.D. (hereinafter Dr. Sappington), for reinstatement of

licenge number 34-0062B.

Whereas the Board issued Dr. 3appington a license to practice -

medicine and surgexy on May 21, 1894, pursuant to which he

practiced psychiatry in Raleigh, North Carolina, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington has a problem with alcchol abuse, which

resulted in the surrender of his license on or about January 5,

1999, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington sought and obtained continuing

treatment for alecohol and substance abuse, and

Whereas Dr, Sappington is a participant in the North Carolina
Physiéians Health Program (hereinafter NCPHP) with a contract in

which he commits not to consume controlled substances ox drink

alecohol and to follow the treatment recommended by NCPHP, and

EXHIBIT,
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Whereas Dr. Sappington admits grounds exist under ¥.C. Gen. Stat. §

90~14 (a) (5) for the Board to deny his application for reinstatement

of his license to practice medicine and surgery, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington met with a committee of the Board on at

least two oceasicns, to diszcuss the above, and

Whereas it appears that Dr. BSappington has maintained his

sobriety since April 12, 185%, and
Whereas it appears to the Board that Dz. Sappington is

invelved in an active recovery pragram with Alcoholica Anonymous

and Caduceus, and programs recommended by NCPHP, and

Whereas Dr., Sappington has taken stepsz and has agread to take

further steps to ensure the Board and the people of North Carolina

that he can safely practice medicine,

Now, therefore, with Dr. Sappington’s consent, it is ORDERED

that:

1. Thea Board shall issue Dr. Sappington a license to practice
medicine to expire on the date shown thereon.

2. Unless lawfully prescribed for him by someone other than

himself, Dx. Sappington shall remain involved in an active recovery

program with Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics HAnonymous, and

Caduceus and shall refrain from the use or posseszion of all mind
or mood altering substances and all controlled substances including
but not limited to, sedatives, stimulants, pain medications, and he

shall likewise refrain from the use of or possession of alcohol.

2
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Dr. Sappington shall notify the Board in writing within ten (10)

days of his use of such medication ox alcchel. This notice shall

include, but shall nqt be limited to, identification of the
prescriber and of the pharmacy £illing the prescription.

3. Upon-request by the Board, Px. Sappington shall supply
urine, blood, hair, or any other bodily fluid oxr tissue sample the
Board might reasongbly require for the purposes of analysis to
determine if he has consumed alcoochol or any of the substances

mentioned above. All costs of cobtaining and analyzing such samples

shall he borne by Dr. Szppingten.

4. Dr. Sappington shall maintain his contracgt with the North

Carolina Physicians Health Program (hereinafter NCPHP) and abide by
ita terms, including the payment of any fees required by NCPRHP,

5. Dr. Sappington shall obey all laws,

6. Dr. Sappington shall notify the Board in writing of any

change in hig residence or practice addresses within ten (10) days

of the change.

7. Dr. Sappington shall appear before the Board at its May

2001 meeting and at such times as directed by the Board,
8. If Dr. Sappington fails to comply with any of the terms of .

this Consent Order, that failure shall constitnte unprofessional

conduct within the meaning of N.C. Gen. Stat. § %0-14{(a) (6} and
ghall be grounds, after any required notice and hearing, for the

Board +o annul, suspend, ravoke, condition, or limit Dr.

s C— ol O 1 25




Sappington’s license to practice medicine ox to deny any

application he might make in the future or then have pending fox a

license,

9. Thiz Consent Order shall take effect immediately upon its

execution by both Dr. Sappington and the Board, and it shall

continus in effect nntil specifically ordered otherwisa by the

Board,
10. Dr. Sappington hereby waives any reguirement under any law
or rule that this Consent Order be served on him.

11. Upon execution by Dr. Sappington and the Board, this

Congent Order shall Become a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the North Carolina General Statutes and shall be

subject to public inspection and dizgemination pursuant to the
provigions thereof. Additionally, it will be reported to,ﬁersans,
entities, agencies, and clearinghouses, as required and permitted
by law, including, but not 1imitedhéo, the National Practitioners
Data Bank and the Healthcare Integribty and Protec;ion Data Bapk.

K |

By order of the North Carolina Medical Board this the

day of February 2001,
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAT. BOARD

By: Wm

Eli%abath P. Kanof, M.D.
Pragident
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ATTEST:

/9{571: BExecutive Director

Consented to this the X | day of February 2001.

State of North Carolina
oo ba, County

r, Quisa &, Cduusde, a Notaxy rublic for the above
named County and State, do hereby certify that John Shannon
Sappington, M.D. personally appeared before me this day and

acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument.

Witness my hand and ofificial seal
Thiz thed\ak day of February, 2001.

Notary Public

(SEAL)

My Commission expires: JQ-&5-0Y-

s}mmw‘g,_ﬁge dRalS




BEFORE THE
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL BCOARD

In re;

John Shannon Sappington M.D., COHNSENT ORDER

T W Nl et

Raspondent.

This matter is before the North Carolina Madidal Board

(hereafter Board) regarding the Notice of Charges and
Allegations dated Septembexr 19, 2002, against John Shannon
Sappington, M.D. (hereafter Dr. Sappington). Dr. Sappington
admitz and the Board finds and comcludas that:

Whereas éhe Board issued Dr. Sappington a liceénse to
pravtice medicine and surfgery on May 21, 1994, license. number

94-00628, and

Whareés duxing the times relevant herein, Pr. Sappington:
practiced psychiatry in the Linville, North Carolina aréa, aﬁ&_
Whereas Dr. Sappington has a history of substanca abuss;

the details of which are set forth in a Consent Order batween

Dr. Sappington and the Board dated February 21, 2001, and

Whereas one of the conditions of the February 2001 Consent
order was that Dr. Sappington refrain from the use or pogsagsion
of all mind ox mood altering substances and all controlled

substances including but not limited to sedatives, stimulants,

Consenk Order - Dr. Sappington Page 1 of 7
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pain medications, and aleohol, unless lawfully prescribed for

him hy'scmeone othar than himself, and
. Wheraas on Bugust 2, 2002, ab approximately 9:00 a.m.
hospital staff notified Edward Green, Jr., Prasident of Carinon
Memorial Hospital, that they had been unable to contact Dz.
Sappington for over fwelve hours, and

Wharsas at'approximately 9:45 a.m., Dr. Green went to Dr.
Sappington’s office in an attémpt to locata him, and

Whareasz Dr. Sappin@td#’s office door was locked aand Mr.
Gresn called out to him, and

Whareas D?. Sappington respondad and advised Mr. Green he
did not want to talk with him and refused to unlock the door,
and

Whersas at approximately 11:00 a.m., Mr. Green returned to
Dr. Sappington’s office and unsucceszfully attempted to persudda
Dr. Sappington to open the doozr, and

Whereas Mr. Green cpenad the office door with a passkay and
upoﬁ entaring the office observed Dr. Sappington sitting at his
desk with his sghirt and shoes off and his faet propped on the
desk with his hands behind his head, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington advised Mr. Green, that on the

previous day a patient left him three bottles of medication

Consent Ordar — Dr. Bappington Paga 2 of 7
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containing Paxyl®, Xlonopine® and Concerta® and Dr. Sappington

admitted ingesting some Concerta®, and

Whereas on Monday August 5, 2002, Mr, Green suspended Dz.
Sappington’s hospital privileges, and

Whereas Dr. Sappingten voluntarily surrendersd his medical
licenss on Monday August 5, 2002, and

Whareas the abova-described conduct constitutes a violation
of the Consent Ordaer dated February 21, 2001, enterxed into
batyeen Dr. Sappington and the Board and constitutes
unprofessional conduck within the meaning of N.C. Gen. Stat. 90~
14 (a) {6) , which is grounds under that section of the Noxth
Caroiina General Statntes for the Board to annul, suspend,
ravoke, condition, or limit Dr. Sappington’s licenie to practice

medicine and surgery izsied by the Board or t6 deny any

application he might in the future make for a license to

practide medicina, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington would like to resolve this case
without the need for a hearing, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington acknowledges and agrees that the
Board is a body duly organized under the laws of Naérth Carclina
and is the proper party to have brought this proceeding under

the authority granted it in Article 1 of Chapter 90 of the North

Consent Ordar — Dr. Sappington Paga 3 of 7
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Carolina General Statutes, and the runlesz promulgated pursuant
thereto, and that the Board has jurisdiction over him and over
the subject matter of this case, and

Whareas the Board is authorized by N.C. Gen, S£at. § 150B-41
(z) to resolve this matter by Consent Order, and

Wheareas Dr. Sappington knowingly waives his right €o any
hearing on the charges biought in the Notice of Charges and
Allagations dated September 19, 2001 and to any Judicial review
or appaal in this case, and

Whareas Dr. Sappington acknowlédgas he has read and
understands this Consent Order and enters into it voluntar;;y,
and

fhereas Dx. Sappington acknowledges that he is aware of his
right to employ counsel in this matter and has retained Alan M.
Schneider, of the law f£firm of Cheshixe, Parker, Schnedidex, Bryan
& Vitale to represent him in this matter, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington understands that this Consent Ordex
is sﬁbjeat to the approval of the Board and Dr. Sappington

agrees that he will not raise any objection or advance any

argument that the Board or any of its members are disqualified
from further participation in this case by raagon of the review

and consideration of this Consent Order, and

Consent Order — Dr. Sappington Page 4 of 7
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Whereas the Board determined it to Ba in the public
inkterest to resolve this matter as set foxrth below;

Wow, therefore, with Dx, Sappington’s consent, it is
CRNERED that:

1. Dr. Sappington’s license to practice medicine in North
Carolina iz hareby SUSPENDED INDEFINTTELY.

2. Dr. Sappington shall not apply for reinstatement of his
medical license for a minimum of ome year from the date of the

execution of this Consent Ordex.

3. This Consent Order shall take effect immediately upon
its execution by both Dr. Sappington and the Board and it shall
continue in effect until specifically ordered othexwise by the
Bcaxé.

4, Dr. Sappington hereby waives any reguirement under ény
law or rule that this Consent Order be sexved on him.

5, Upon execution by Dr. Sappington and the Board, this
Consent Order shall become a publicg record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the North Carolina Genéral Statutes and shall be
subject te public inspection and dissemination pursuant to the
provisions thexsof. Additionally, it will be réporéed to

persons, entities, agencies, and clesaringhouses as required by

and permitted by law including, but not limited to, the

Consent Ordar —~ Dr. Sappington Pagas 5 of 7
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vedaration of State Madical Boards, the National Practitioner’s

Data Bank, and the Healthecara Integrity and Protection Data

Bank.
This the !ﬁ “day of December, 2002,
NORTH CAROI:INA MEFDICAL BO.'ARD
By:
Buddy Garr
Pragident
ATTEST:

T}PW%M

R. David Henderson
Intarin Executive Director

Consented to this the gf? day of December, 2002.

State of North Carolina

County of LL)&M,

I, Im,mda Q Lt:rmf’q , a Notary Public for the
above named County and State, dé hereby certify that John
Shannon Sappington, M.D. personally appeared before me this ddy
and acknowledged the due execution of tha foregoing ingtrument.

Witness my hand and official seal
This the [{Hh day of December, 2002,

[ anda (1. o‘s‘%mgjg

Consent Ordar -~ Dr, Sappington Paga 6 of 7
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i Notary PUblic
H u e e 13
_7 £ - RN -:_.

f
R
-~ "y,
teu v,
i o
‘

-

e,
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d"—-—_‘ Mo a;.:,\. -.-
A :‘h-»nvl.":‘\‘ . "..
Mﬁiﬂﬁiﬁm‘?}:ﬁsion expires: fé- { g - 2005
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BEFORE THE
NORTH CARCLINA MEDICAI BOARD

In re:

John S. Sappington, M.D., CONSENT ORDER

Nt Sl mrt St Vg

Respondeant.

This - matter iz -before the North Carolina Mediecal Board
(hareafter Beoard) regarding informaticon that John S. .Sappington,
M.D. (hereinefter Dr. Sappington} engaged in unprofessional conduct
and obtained a controlled substance by misrapresentation, fraud,
forgery, deception or subterfuge. Dr. Sappington admits, and the
Board finds and coneludes, the following:

Whexeas Dx. Sappington is a physician J.icens‘ed by tha Board on
May 21, 1994, to practice medicine and asurgery, license number
3400628, and

Whereas, during the times relevant herein, Dr. ' Sappington
practiced psychiatry and addiction medicine, in Linville North
Carolina, and

Rhereas Dr. Sappington has a history of substance abuse, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington’s license to practice medicine in North
Carolina was dindefinitely suspended by a Consent Ordar dated
Dacember 19, 2002, and

- Whereas, on two occasions in 2003, bDr. Sappington

inappropriately obtained Ritalin® (methyphenidate hydrochloride), a

Dr. Sappington— Consent Order Page 1 of 6
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gchadule II controlled substanca, by altering a prescription for

Prozac® (Ffluoxetine hydrochloride) issued to Dx. Sappington by

another physician, and

Whereas the above described conduct conatitutes unprofessional
conduct within the meaning of N.C. Gen. Stat. § 90-14(a) {6} whicﬂ
is grounds for the Board to annul, suspend, revoke, condition, or
limit his license to practice medicine and surgery or to deny any
application he may make in the future, and

Whereas, subsequent to the coﬁduct in question, Dr. Sappington
successfully comploted long term residential treatment a“i: tha
Fhrléy Center, and is currently receiving medical treatment for
ADHD with non-stimnlant medicaticn.

Whereas Dr. Sappington acknowledges and agrees that the Board
has jurisdiction over him and over the subject matter of this case,

and

Whereas Dr. Sappington kunowingly waives his right to any

haaring and to any judicial review or éppeal in this casa, and:

Whereas Dx. Sappington acknowledges that he has xread and
understands this Consent Order and enters into it voluntarily, and-
Whereas Dr. Sappington acknowledges that he has had the advice
of counsel in connaction with this matter, and
Whareas Dr. Sappington understands that this Consent Oxder is .
subject éo the approval of the Board and Dr. Sappington agrees that

hae will not raise any objection or advance any argument that the

Page 2 of 6
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Board -or any of its members are disgualified f£from further

participation in this case by reason of the review and

considaration of this Consent Order, and

Whereas Dr., Sappington’s license +o practice medicinae

continues to be indefinitely suspended pursuant to the December

2002 consent order, and

Whereas Dr. Sappington dasires to rasolve this matter without

the naad for more formal proceaedings.

Now, therafoié, with Dr. Sappington’s consent, it is ORDERED
that:

L. Dr. Sappington is hereby REPRIMANDED for his conduct.

2. Unlesa lawfully prascribed for him by someona other than

himgelf, Dr. Sappington shall refrain from the use or possessgion of

all mind~ or mood-altering substances and all controlled

substances. Dr. Sappington shall notify the Board in writing within

ten (10) days of his use of such madication. This notice shall

includae, but shall not be limited to, Iidentification of the
prescribing physician and of the phammacy £illing the prescription.

3. Upon request by the Board, Dr. Sappingten shall supply
urine, blood, hair, or any other badily fluid or tigsue sample the

Board might reasonably zequire for the purposes of analysis to

determine if he has consmmed any of the substances mentioned zbove.

All counts of obtaining and aralyzing such samplas shall be borne by

. Dr. Sappington.

Page 3 of 6
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4. Dr. Sappington shall strictly adhere to and comply with

the Board’s position statement entitled, "Self-Treatment and

Treatment of Family Members and Others With Whom Significant

Emctional Relationships Exist.”

5. Dr. Sappington shall obay all laws and he shall cbey all

regulations related teo the practice of medicine.

6. Dr. Sappington shall notify the Board in writing of any

changa in his residence or practice addresses within ten (10) days

of the changa.
7. If Dx. Sappington fails to comply with any of the terms

of this Consent Order, that failure shall constitute unprofessional

conduct within the meaning of N.C. Gan. Stat. § 80-14{a)(6) and

shall be grounds, after any required notice and hearing, for the
Board +o annul, suspend, revoke, condition, or limit Dr.

Ssappington’s license to practice medicine or +to deny any

application he might make in the future or then have pending for a

license.

B. This Consent Order shall take effect immediately upon its

axacution by both Dr. Sappington and the Board and it shall

continue in effect until specifically ordarad otherwise by thae

Board.

8. Upon execition by Dr. Sappington and the Board, this

Consant Ordar shall bacoma a public racord within the meaning of

Chapter 132 of the North Careolina General Statutes and shall ba

Dr, Sappingfon- Consent Orderx Page 4 of 6
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subject to public inspection and dissemination pursuant to.the

provisions thexeof. BAdditionally, it will be repoxrted to persons,

entities, agencies, and clesaringhouses as required by and permitted

by law including, but not limited to, the Faderation of State

-Madieal Boards, tha National Practitionerfs Data Bank, and the

Haalthcarae Integrity and Protection Data Bank.

2006.

This tha 17 day of February r
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL BCARD

Robaert C. Moffatt, M.D.
FPresident

Page 5 of &
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Consented to this the gﬂy of i~y 5 2006,

Statea of Horth Carolina

County of A\/&V{]

>
5, Cundng WVt
named Courty and State, do hereby certify that John 3. Sappington,

] M.D., personally appeared before me thig day and acknowledged the
dua execution of the foregoing instrument.
i

, a Notary Public for tha above

o

-

Witness my hand and ’%f icial seal
- . ORI N
This the _\O day of %"W&Yj , 2006. \»‘"“%{P\‘S;fdg:%

N
%
,;:}»

Q S e - @1 TS = EA Ve
Notary Public 5* NOTARY fet
= A s =5
(SEAL) 0% eupye RS
. 35 of
—_— . : ; SR ot 2 F
My Commission expires: .A! gfgzg 5\ 'gﬁbg )'%‘2{'56;};5::‘:;»"‘“}
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DRFORE THD
NORTH CARCLINA MEDICAL BOARD

In re:

John 9., Sappington, M.D., CONSENT ORDER

b N R

Respondent,

Thig matter iz before the No;-:th Carolins Medical Board

(bereaftexr Board) regarding information that dohn X, Bappington,

M.D. (hereinafter Dr. Spppington) engaged in unprofaszional

conduct. Dr. Sappington adm:l.té; and thea Boord findm and concludes,

~the followings:

Wherear Dr. Sappingbten is & physiclan licensed by the Board on

May 21, 1894, to practice medicine and éurgery‘, licenge number

94006228, and

4

" F . "
" Whereag Dr. Bappington has a higtory of substance abuse, and

Whereag Dr. Sappington surrenderad him licensa to practica
medicinae on A.uguat:"zz, 2002, apd

Wharsag Dr. Sappington®s license ko practics medicing £p Morth

Carolins - wag indefinitely suspendad by a Congent order -dated

' Decembar 19, 2002, and

* Whersas in 2005', while working as a counmelan at Phymician Arg

office, Dx. Sappington i.ugaroperl_.y obtained blank prescription ‘Forma

frem Physician A’g office and filled out ]ﬁreﬂcri:z_ai:i.ons 'in Phymiaian

Dr. Sappington- Comsent Order Page 1 of &

E}‘H’W}_@MQBL&Q.

2




-

he will
Boa.rd or any of itz membare ara disgrmlifiad From furthay

No.S8i5 P. 3

Jan.23. 2007 2:02PM  UPC-JARC : )
i

ot

B’8 pame. Dr. Sappington then gave the prescriptioﬁs to Perzon A or

Person B, who wugad the bresgcriptions to obtain ﬁe&ic:ationa,

_iﬁeluding co'n_trclled substances, and

Whereas the above described conduct constitutes waprofegsional,

conduct within the maaning of N.C. Gen, Stat.

iz grounds for tha Board to annul, suspend, revoka, condition, ox

limit ' hig licensa ko practice medicina ang gurgery or to &arfy any

application he may meske in the futore, and

Whereas Dr. Eappington. acknowledges' and agré-.es that the Board

hag jurisdiction over him and aver tha subjact matter of thig case,

and
Whereas. Dr.

hearing and to any fudicial review orx appeal in this cage, and

Whereas Dr. dappington acknowledgar that he hag rapd and

underatands this C'cm,sent‘ Order: and enters into .:.t: vélunt:arzly, and

'Whereas Dr. Sappiagton acknowledges that he hag had Ehe advica

of counsal in conmection wikh t:hia natter, and

N Wﬁaraas Dr. Sapp:.ngton. undarstanda that this C'onsant Ordar iz
aub;ect ta the approval of the Beard. and Dr. Sappington agreas that-.

not ralge any objactz.cm or ac’[vanaa any aFgument that tha

participation 4im  this case by reasen of the review and

aongidaration of khig Corsent Order, and
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Whereas Dr. Sappington desires to resolve this matter withouf

. ke need for more formal proceedinga.

Now, thersfoxe, with Dr. Sa:ppingt:on’ 8 consent, 1t is CRDERED

that:

1. Dr. Sappingtor’a licensa to practice medicina continueg to

. ba -SUGPENDED INDEFINTITELY pursuzant to tha Dacember 2002 congent

Order-\
Dr., Sappington may petition for reinstatement of hig |

2.
four (24}

North Carolira medical licensa no s=ooper than twenty-

montha from tha date of this ORDER,

3. At =uch time as Dp. Sappington may make petition for

relnstatemant of hia medical Licenga, the Board ghall deaida on tha

petition based on all ‘the facts aud circmnstancea available to it

at tha time the patitiom ia ﬁubmitt&d.

4., Upon raquest by bthe Board, Dr. Sappington shall .fsupply'

urine, bloog!, hai:.:, or any other bodily flu:.d oxr tisaua pampla the

Board might zeasonably require for the purpomes of snalysis ko

determing if he hes consumed any of tha Bnbstancas :m&ntioned abave,

A1) costs of obtaining and analyzing such samples shall ba borne by

Dr. sSappington,

5. br. Sa.ppingt:on. shall obey all laws and he ghall obey all

ragulatlons related to the pructica off mad::.c.xne.
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- by law ix_zérl\._:ding', but' not limited to,

At

6. D= Sapp:.ngton shall not:.fy the Board in wr:.t::z.ng of any

change in hxa regidence ox practlca addressen withis Ean (10} days

of the change,’
7.  If£'Dr. Sappingten fails fo comply with z;ny of the terms

of this Conment Order, that fadilura shall ccnatitixta unprofesiional

conduct -within the meaning of N.CG. @en. Stat. g 50-14({a) (6) anqg

ghall be grounds‘,' after any raquired notide and hearing, for tha

Board to ammul, suspend, revoke, ‘conditicm, or ‘Limik pr.

Sappington’a Iicensa o practice mediaine on e deny any

application he might mske in the futura.or then hava pending for a
licenge.
8. This Consent Order shell take effact immediately upon ite

exacution by both Dr. .Sappington and the Board and it ghall

continue in effest until spacifieally orderad otherwiga by tha

Board, ¥

9. Upon execution by Dr. Bappington and the Boavrd, thix

Order shall become a publiic réacord within the meaning of

Congant
Chapter 132 of tha North Cazolina General Ststwtes amd ahall he
subject to public inspecatisn and dissemination pursuant to tha

provigiona therssf, Addit:ionaliy, it-will ba reported to p.erggn'g,

en‘tities,. agenéies, and clearinghouses an required by and parmittad

tha Federation of Stata
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Madigal 'Ecards, the Na.tz.onal Practitionsr’s Data Bank, and the
Haalthoarea Integr;ty and Protection Data Bank,

This the é day of %LML , 2006,

NORTH CPLROLINA MEDICAY, BOARD

‘ %%%Wﬁ

. Hobert C. Mcfﬂtr: M.D.
Presgident, .

' By, sa;;;pingtoﬁ-—, Consant Order Page 8 of &

EXHIBNT e aag§§ of 0)

e
4] S ety S - pavatatns b~




o

Jan.28. 2007 2:02PM  UPC-JARC -

‘1

§o.9810  P. 7

Consented to this the g% day of _,.é“t%(btﬁffﬁ

—_—
'

State of

comaty of _Wadne
z, Lavre M. .Dibcayo

named, County and State, do hereby certify
M.D., personally appeared befors me &his
due execution of tha foragoing instrument

my hand and officlal. seal
\ ~ o

Vi ZDO.SL

By Commission expires: [/ iz 2 ZM&T}L
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+ 2 Notaxy Public for the ahova

that John §. Sappingtoen,
day and scknowledged the

EAURS M. DIBRANG
Nowary Fublic, Oalland Cotoaty, MF
© Aeilvg tt Wayne Couney, MI
3y Commiceton Frpjras FR31.2007
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